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Marie Mercado

From: Edward Young <eddy.young@optimenergy.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2014 12:43 PM
To: Marie Mercado
Cc: Nick Rahn; Jamie Sayle; Edward Young
Subject: FW: Review and Respond by June 23, 2014: CAIR, EPA Data Verification for 2018

through 2022 General Pool Allocations
Attachments: CAIR Baseline Heat Input 2018-2022-la.pdf
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Our calculations match what is in the attached pdf for Optim Energy Twin Oaks.

Thanks!

Have a Blessed Day

Eddy Young

Environmental Supervisor
Optim Energy LP, Twin Oaks
13065 Plant Road

P.O. Box 37

Bremond, TX 76629

(254) 746-7604 ext. 6378 (Office) RECEIVED
(254) 746-7159 (fax)

(979) 777-7962 (mobile) DEC 18 2024

eddy.young@optimenergy.com

TCEQ CENTRAL FiLE ROOM

From: Marie Mercado [mailto:Marie.Mercado@tceq.texas.gov]
Sent: Friday, May 23, 2014 12:53 PM
To: agomez@brownsville-pub.com; andy.ramirez@epelectric.com; anthony.ligato@calpine.com;
becky.s.pietras@usa.dupont.com; ben.carmine@nrgenergy.com; bill.kelly@calpine.com; bill.tyus@gdfsuezna.com;
cawthomr@airproducts.com; chris.simpson@calenergy.com; cmhobson-DR@southernco.com;
craig.eckberg@nrgenergy.com; crh@portofplpc.com; bstout@beablackhawk.com; daniel.inemer@exeloncorp.com;
darin.l.fields@p66.com; darren.a.swisher@exxonmobil.com; David.Low@Xxcelenergy.com;
david.m.gorsich@exxonmobil.com; david.mcdonald@calpine.com; Dean.Metcalf@xcelenergy.com;
dean.thrall@calpine.com; djrachels@eastman.com; dnitschke@pandashermantx.com; doug.fritsch@Icra.org;
eddh@gtpower.com; edward.lesh@constellation.com; ESENAC@entergy.com; etoufar@pandatempletx.com;
fabian.camacho@fpl.com; gary.kowalczyk@fpl.com; gclark@camstex.com; glenn.smylie@calenergy.com;
gmiller@btutilities.com; greq.basinger@lonestargen.com; gred.johnson@airliquide.com; greg.mach@gdfsuezna.com;
grtieken@cpsenergy.com; gscienski@lspower.com; gzheng@Ipandl.com; james.d.deloney@conocophillips.com;
jamie.sayle@optimenergy.com; janh@texasmpa.org; japackard@stec.org; jason.jin@aes.com;
jason.miller@airliquide.com; jchendricks@aep.com; jeffery.callahan@calpine.com; jerome.svatek@lonestargen.com;
jeutizi@smeci.net; jgrider@geus.org; jimmy.havins@Icra.org; jkanive@wayzpartners.com; jmeriwether@gpltexas.org;
jmmcmanus@aep.com; john.hambrick@exeloncorp.com; John.Stuart@gdfsuezna.com; John.Tissue@exeloncorp.com;
john-r-bobby.laughlin@usa.dupont.com; jpippin@gsec.coop; jwalsh@wayzpartners.com;
jwbrough@marathonpetroleum.com; kathleen.garrett@austinenergy.com; kbabb@texasmpa.org;
kenny.draper@qgdfsuezna.com; kent.dawson@lIcra.org; kfletcher@ppmslic.com; kfrench@Ispower.com;
kourpadt@airproducts.com; krstoker@cpsenergy.com; kurt.wiedenfeld@gdfsuezna.com; kwarren@geus.org;
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Icarlson@tenaska.com; majohnson@calpine.com; mark.adams@directenergy.com; mark.vest@lonestargen.com;
MBurr@gpltexas.org; mglover@entergy.com; mhering@btutilities.com; mike.coffman@gdfsuezna.com;
mike.knisley@gdfsuezna.com; mkadon@pandashermantx.com; mkezar@smeci.net; mlindsey@camstex.com;
mmeyers@brazoselectric.com; monte.gottier@Icra.org; mshepherd@tpmlp.com; mwolske@ppmslic.com;
nduperron@topazpowergroup.com; neal.coffey@gdfsuezna.com; Nick Rahn; patrickb@calpine.com;
randall.snyder@nexteraenergy.com; ravi.joseph@austinenergy.com; RBakondy@camstex.com; rcapistran@brownsville-
pub.com; rfederwl@luminant.com; rlatham@calpine.com; robert.stevens@gdfsuezna.com;
roberto.lira@directenergy.com; rodney.kapavik@gdfsuezna.com; roger.chacon@epelectric.com;
ronald.reynolds@gdfsuezna.com; rpopejoy@gsec.coop; rsanchez@odessapower.com; ryant@gtpower.com;
sam.weaver@calpine.com; sbottelbergh@marathonpetroleum.com; scomenskyADR@southernco.com;
scott.mcgillicuddy@calpine.com; scott.parker@calpine.com; shausman@pandatempletx.com; steve.horn@luminant.com;
steven.bates@gdfsuezna.com; szant@brazoselectric.com; thevrin@camstex.com; thomas.callaghan@Ilonestargen.com;
tjonas@tenaska.com; wayne.whitehead@nrgenergy.com; wgrnwldt@eastman.com; wwalker@calpine.com;
khuyen.nguyen@nrgenergy.com; 'liz.kashi@nrgenergy.com’

Cc: Lindley Anderson; Brandon Greulich

Subject: Review and Respond by June 23, 2014: CAIR, EPA Data Verification for 2018 through 2022 General Pool
Allocations

Importance: High

This message is being sent to all Texas Clean Air Interstate Rule (CAIR) designated representatives and alternates with e-
mail addresses listed with the United States Environmental Protection Agency’s Air Markets Program:

This e-mail is specifically for sites with electric generating units (EGU) that are expecting to receive 2018 through 2022
CAIR general pool allocations. Review and respond by June 23, 2014.

Please review, verify, and provide all information in the tables associated with your facilities. The tables are provided as
follows in the pdf:

Page 1 through Page 4: 30 TAC §101.506(a)(2) - Baseline Heat Inputs for Units Commencing Operation Before 2001
e Verify data. If EPA data is wrong, please provide correct data and explain why it is incorrect. Note that
we cannot allocate on heat input data higher than what was reported to EPA.

Page 5 through Page 6: Units Commencing Operation before 2001, but did not Operate in 2009 through 2013
e |If the facility is listed on pages 5 and 6, they will not receive allocations.

Page 7 through Page 8: 30 TAC §101.506(b)(3)(A) - Baseline Heat Inputs for Units Commencing Operation in or after
2001*
e Verify data. If EPA data is wrong, please provide correct data and explain why it is incorrect. Note that
we cannot allocate on gross electrical output data higher than what was reported to EPA.

Page 9: 30 TAC §101.506(b)(3)(C) - Baseline Heat Inputs for Units Commencing Operation in or after 2001*
e Verify data and provide missing data (example: steam data). If EPA data is incorrect, please provide
correct data and explain why it is wrong. Note that we cannot allocate on data higher than what was
reported to EPA.

Page 10:Units Commencing Operation in or after 2001 submitting a Form CNA-1 by May 1, 2014*
e We have only received the applications for facilities highlighted in yellow. If we have not received your
application it is late. Please submit as soon as possible.

NOTE: 2013 data was preliminary according to EPA’s Air Markets Program Data website for all facilities at the time
that this data was pulled. Please provide complete data, as appropriate. This data will be verified with EPA’s data.

If you have questions or comments, please contact me by phone at (512) 239-2054 or by e-mail at
Marie.Mercado@tceq.texas.gov. Please include "CAIR, EPA Data Verification" in the e-mail subject line.

Thanks,



Marie Mercado, P.E.
Engineer Il

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
Emissions Trading and Banking Program, MC-206
Office of Air, Air Quality Division

PO BOX 13087

Austin, Texas 78711-3087

512.239.2054 (Direct)

512.239.6188

Marie.Mercado@tceqg.texas.gov




